QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

AS OF JULY 8, 2004
W56HZV-04-R-0060

AGT1500 SECOND STAGE TURBINE NOZZLE ASSEMBLY

If vendors have questions regarding Solicitation W56HZV-04-R-0060, they will be answered and these questions/answers will be added to this attachment 0002 to the solicitation.

QUESTION 1:  Vendor questioned why CLIN 0001AB states 1 each when there are 3 units that are required for the first article test (FAT).  

ANSWER:  The quantity of 1 on CLIN 0001AB refers to the First Article Test Report.  
QUESTION 2:  Vendor noted that the following drawings were missing from the TDP:
12472670 (sheet 2 of 2)

12472671

12472672 

ANSWER:  The TDP was updated 10 May 04 to add these missing drawings.  Please review and acknowledge Amendment 0001 to this solicitation.  

QUESTION 3:  In Section L-24.4.1 regarding the questionnaire, vendor is questioning that TACOM wants these questionnaires sent to their Commercial or Defense customers that they have performed similar processes with as they relate to the 2nd stage nozzle.  Are these to be sent directly to the buyer?

ANSWER:  Yes, offerors should request their customers complete the questionnaire and have them email it to scheelem@tacom.army.mil 10 DAYS BEFORE CLOSING.  

QUESTION 4:  Vendor noted that the following specifications were missing from the TDP:

Specification 91547-P6814, Inspection of Brazed Joints

Specification 91547-P6000, General Heat Treatment
Specification 91547-P7200, Forming, Heat Treating, and Cleaning of Sheet Stock 
ANSWER:  The TDP was updated 10 May 04 to add these missing specifications.  Please review and acknowledge Amendment 0001 to this solicitation.  

QUESTION 5:  Vendor questioned the required revision of Specification 91547-P6231, Process for Brazing, Nickel, High Temperature, Vacuum.  
ANSWER:   Revision P is the most current version of 91547-P6231.
QUESTION 6:  Vendor is asking if TACOM is "looking to approve a new casting source or use the same source currently being used by Honeywell (Howmet)" ?  

 

ANSWER:  The purpose of this solicitation is to explore opportunities for increasing production competition for the AGT 1500 Second Stage Turbine Nozzle Assembly.   This solicitation will possibly develop up to two (2) additional machining sources for the nozzle assembly.  However, the first article test (FAT) developed by Honeywell does contain the qualification requirements for a new casting source. 
SEE ALSO QUESTION 11 BELOW
QUESTION 7:  Regarding the First Article Test (FAT) Requirement:  The Pms Estimating Form and the Substantiation Plan both refer to  STIC's requirements for the casting and the machined nozzle.  Please advise if these quality requirements will be provided with the award or prior to the award as part of the solicitation. There are costs associated with complying with STIC's requirements when metallurgical cut ups are required for testing. This would also be part of the first article cost.  However, it would be impossible to determine accurate cost for these quality requirements without the STIC's being provided prior to bid closing.

ANSWER:   The STIC (Substantiation Test Instruction Sheet)  is developed by Honeywell and details the requirements as stated by the qualification plan, drawings, and specifications, and is used by Honeywell as they qualify the prospective vendor.  A vendor submitting a proposal on this solicitation does not need this document, as the vendor can look at the developed qualification requirements, drawings and specifications in the TDP.   

QUESTION 8:  A vendor requested a bill of material to tell how many of each part make up the whole assembly.  

ANSWER:  A bill of material is not provided but if vendors look at the TDP listing, the product structure lists the parts and quantities required.  

QUESTION 9:  Vendor questioned the required revision of Specification AS478, Identification Marking Methods.  

ANSWER:  The TDP was updated 10 May 04 to update the revision of AS478 from K to L.  Please review and acknowledge Amendment 0001 to this solicitation.  
QUESTION 10:   We received the EFA Procedure on the subject solicitation.  The EFA Procedure deals with three TACOM part numbers: 12302250, 12302404, 12302425.  It does not address the solicitation part number 12472668. Does this procedure apply to this solicitation?  If so, how does the solicitation part number relate to the specification?  Which fixture number should be used for part number 1247668?  Is TACOM providing the master? 

ANSWER:  The EFA specification does not specifically callout the 2nd Stage Nozzle.  The specification itself is primarily the calibration/operation of the Fleming flow rig.  The 1st and 2nd stage nozzle drawings correctly reference this specification with the additional required information provided on the drawing (calibration pressure and fixture numbers in the EFA note on the drawing).  Masters are qualified as part of the qualification process with Honeywell.

  
QUESTION 11:    Vendors are having difficulty obtaining a quote from Howmet, the only approved source of supply on Drawing 12472672, Nozzle, LP-Casting.  

 

ANSWER:   Howmet is declining to quote the casting at this time.  Therefore, offerors must locate a casting source based on the TDP and qualification requirements included in the First Article Test (FAT) requirements (attachment 001 to the solicitation).  The qualification testing will be completed by the engine OEM, Honeywell.  A potential casting source will not be able to qualify themselves.  Once a casting source has successfully completed the qualification requirements and they are approved, they will be added to Drawing 12472672, Nozzle, LP-Casting, as an approved source.  Note that qualification of a machining source does not prove out the casting source.   
 

NOTE – 2 POTENTIAL CASTING SOURCES:  

PCC Airfoils, Inc., (DBA Precision Castparts), 1400 Pope Drive, Douglas, GA 31535-5922, Cage 46385, is a potential casting source but is NOT currently approved.  

Triumph Engineered Solutions,  Casting Division, 2925 South Roosevelt Street, Tempe, AZ  85282, Cage 8U418, (POC:  Mr. Roy Stenger, telephone 480-446-0949, or Mr. Chris Ostrand, telephone 480-446-0948) is a potential casting source but is NOT currently approved.  
 
QUESTION 12:  A vendor is stating their customer is not willing to complete the past performance questionnaires as requested in L-24.4.1 of the solicitation.   They questioned how it will affect their chances of winning the award if these forms are not returned.  
Answer:    If a vendor knows a customer is unwilling to complete these questionnaires, TACOM can also try contacting that customer to request they complete the questionnaire.  Offerors will still submit the information as required in Clause L-24.4, Paragraphs (a) and (b).  Past performance will be evaluated IAW Clause M-8.2 and if no data is submitted relating to any element of work, then the area will be rated as “unknown risk” which is not favorable nor unfavorable.    
QUESTION 13:  A vendor has stated their intention to request an approved vendor qualification by similarity as allowed in Clause E-3(i) of the solicitation.  
ANSWER:   The Government will not waive the first article approval test based on similarity of items to those being procured.  The machining vendor as well as the  casting source will need to complete the first article test requirement (Government testing completed by the engine OEM, Honeywell).  
QUESTION 14:    A vendor requested combining two areas into one – past performance and experience.  It was questioned if a few modifications could be made to combine the past performance area with the experience area.  

ANSWER:    Areas cannot be combined as this RFP is issued pursuant to FAR 15.3, Source Selection and the process includes a Source Selection Evaluation Board which will evaluate all proposals submitted.   There are four different teams evaluating the four different areas.  One team is evaluating the "experience area", one team is evaluating the "past performance area", one for the "price area", and another for the "small business participation area".  Each team will only evaluate their particular area, so whatever a vendor submits for Volume II, Experience Area, (for example) will only be seen by the team members evaluating experience.

QUESTION 15:    A vendor questioned if the Government paid for the tooling and if it belongs to the Government as this would reduce the cost of the item.   

ANSWER:    The Government does not own the tooling for this item and, therefore, any costs for tooling would be borne by the contractor.   

QUESTION 16:  Vendors are requesting clarification regarding CLIN 0001AB, First Article Test, as a separately priced item.  The testing is going to be completed by the Government (by Honeywell).  What should be included in this line item?

 

ANSWER:  The first article test qualification testing will be completed and funded by the Government.   The contractor will be required to send three (3) completed units to Honeywell.  Two of these units will be consumed or destroyed in testing and the one (1) remaining unit that successfully passes all specified tests, less the destructive tests, if any, shall serve as a manufacturing standard for the remainder of the contract.  Costs for CLIN 0001AB must include these units and other administrative costs that may result from coordinating with Honeywell.  
QUESTION 17:    A small business questioned Volume V of the proposal submission requirements.  Does a small business need to provide any information in this section other than a letter stating how many employees they have and that they are a small business?  What about subcontractors?  Do they need to identify them and note what percentage of the contract will be subcontracted?  Is a small business exempt from providing this information IAW FAR 52.219-9?  

ANSWER:  All vendors need to complete Volume V as described in Clause L-24.6.  This paragraph specifically addresses what small business need to state.  Please pay close attention to Clause M-8.4 as well as this is how firms will be evaluated in this area. 

FAR 52.219-9 addresses Small Business Subcontracting Plans which are not the same thing as what is required in L-24.6.
QUESTION 18:  A vendor is questioning who submits the past performance questionnaires?  What happens if their COR/CO/customer does not forward the questionnaire to the Government?

ANSWER:  Reference Provision L-24.4.1.  For the contracts submitted in response to Volume III of the offerors proposal, the offeror shall request the appropriate Contracting Officer Representative (COR), Contracting Officer, or customer complete the questionnaire and forward it to the Government no later than 10 days before the solicitation closing date.  The offeror should follow up with the COR/CO/customer to ensure these questionnaires are completed and submitted in a timely manner.  Offerors without a record of relevant past performance upon which to base a meaningful performance risk prediction will be rated as “unknown risk”, which is neither favorable nor unfavorable. 
QUESTION 19:  When are the past performance questionnaires from the COR/Contracting Officer/customers due to the Government?  
ANSWER:  Reference Provision L-24.4.1.  The offeror shall request the appropriate Contracting Officer Representative (COR), Contracting Officer, or customer complete the questionnaire and forward it to the Government (scheelem@tacom.army.mil) no later than ten (10) days before the solicitation closing date.  As the current closing date is July 26, 2004, these questionnaires are due July 16, 2004.  
